

GENERAL ELECTRIC RADIO SERVICES CORPORATION

A Subsidiary Of General Electric Company

Reply to:

☐ **Headquarters**
General Electric Company
Mountain View Road
Lynchburg, Virginia 24502
Telephone (804) 528-7000

☐ **Washington Office**
General Electric Company
4421 Forbes Blvd.
Lanham, MD 20706
Telephone (301) 459-1617

May 26, 1988

Mr. H. Franklin Wright
OET - RM 7322
Federal Communications Commission
2025 M Street, NW
Washington, DC 20554

MAY 31 1988

Dear Mr. Wright:

General Electric Co. and RCA have merged and recently RCA has decided that they would prefer that all Experimental licenses held in the name of RCA be changed over to the General Electric Radio Services Corp. for continuity and ease of license maintenance.

General Electric Co., therefore, respectfully requests the FCC to consider a change in licensee name and renewal of the following Experimental licenses currently held in the name of RCA: KA2XAI; KA2XCG; KA2XNR; KA2XLF; KA2XLE; KQ2XAJ and KK2XCJ.

If you should have any questions concerning this request, please feel free to contact J. A. (Josie) Lynch at 739-0307 our FCC Licensing & Liaison contract representative.

Very truly yours,



Robert M. Johnson
Vice President

RMJ/jal

attachment(s)

*could not renew until
assignment processed which
occurred 7/25/88*

5/31